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VICTORIA MEMORIAL HALL
(IE TR & Hepfa varem & wme e e
& ded U @ 97134)

(An autonomous organisation under the administrative contol
of the Ministry of Culture, Gowt. of India)

1, Queen’'s Way, Kolkata - 700 071

1 XV-141/2005 (Part IV) 4 September 2018

V. M. No. ’-'7‘1.6 ?
Ms. Fiza Jha
House No. 791, Sector — 29,

Noida
Pin - 201303

Sub: Information under RTI Act, 2005.

Madam,

With reference to your application dated 21.08.2018 on the subject stated above, received from the Ministry of Culture on 29.08.18,
the information sought under RTI Act, 2005 in respect of Victoria Memorial Hall (WVMH), Kolkata are given below:-

S. Question Reply
No
1. Please share how much money has been | Expenditure towards museum restoration in past five years are as under:-
allocated to museum restoration in the past | (Rs. in lakh)
five years, in terms of a) architectural Year a) architectural b) restoration of historical
restoration b) restoration of historical artefacts restoration artefacts
2013-14 206.02 6.29
2014-15 2576.06 1.34
2015-16 469.09 1.30
2016-17 682.70 14.16
2017-18 16.77 34.67
2. Please share how much money has been | Expenditure towards educational and cultural related programs:-
allocated to educational and cultural related (Rs. in lakh)
programs for museums in India. Year Educational and cultural related programs
2013-14 65.98
2014-15 50.12
2015-16 50.28
2016-17 43.17
2017-18 81.16
3. Please share which are the government has | This information is not available in VMH.
supported financially for the past five years :
4. Please share how much money is allocated to | Grants received from MoC in the past five years
museums in a) Delhi b) Mumbai c) Kolkata (Rs. in lakh)
Year Plan Non Plan
2013-14 600.78 441.20
2014-15 2746.78 662.00
2015-16 4019.18 765.00
2016-17 361.00 734.00
2017-18 445.69 (salaries) 567.34 (General )

With regards,
Yours sincerely,
CPIO & Administrative Officer

Copy to:-

Shri M,G‘,;}sidharan‘ Section Officer (M-11), Ministry of Culture, 333-A, ‘C’ Wing, Shastri Bhavan, New Delhi — 110001 - with

reference -mail dated 29.08.2018.

CPIO & Ad“n;i igative Officer
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